
Ron DeSantis 
GOVERNOR 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 6' 
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNl1Y 

January 31, 2020 

Mr. Brandon Dunn, Principal Planner 
Lee County Planning Section 
P.O. Box 398 
Fort Myers, Florida 33902-0398 

Dear Mr. Dunn:. 

Ken Lawson 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Thank you for submitting Lee County's proposed comprehensive plan amendment 
submitted for our review pursuant to the Expedited State ReVlew process. The reference number 
for this amendment package is 20-02ESR. 

The proposed submission package will be reviewed pursuant to Section 163.3184(3), Florida 
Statutes. Once the review is underway, you may be asked to provide additional supporting 
documentation by the review team to ensure a thorough review. You will receive the Department's 
Comment Letter no later than March 1, 2020. 

If you have any questions please contact Terri Stoutamire, Plan Processor at (850)717-8513 or 
Barbara Powell, Regional Planning Administrator, whom will be overseeing the review of the 
amendments, at (850)717-8504. 

Sincerely, 

~~dnurustraror 
Plan Review and Processing 

DRE/ts 

cc: Mikki Rozdolski, Planning Manager, Lee County 
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